

Angela Boyd, LAUC-SB

Statement of Interest

Since 2006, I have worked to support mission of LAUC-SB, serving in different capacities. I would like to offer my services to LAUC-Systemwide. We are working in one of the most exciting times in the history of librarianship. Our LAUC President, Executive Board and all the members will need to address opportunities that come with online courses, shared service models, scholarly communication, and much, much more. The secretary supports many of the major functions of LAUC and ensures that the Executive Board is able to work effectively. I can do this well and promise to do my best.

Thank you for your considering my candidacy in this election.

Education

- M.L.I.S., San Jose State University
- B. A., University of California, Santa Cruz

Recent Professional Experience

- University of California, Santa Barbara Library: Reference Services Librarian

Selected Professional Experience/Activities

- LAUC-SB, Vice-Chair / Chair Elect (2012-2013)
- LAUC-SB, Nominations Committee Chair (2012-2013)
- LAUC-SB, Program Committee Chair (2012-2013)
- LAUC-SB, RPD Vice-Chair / Chair (2008-2010)
 - LAUC-SB Representative to Systemwide RPD Committee
- LAUC-SB, Secretary (2007-2008)
- LAUC-SB, CAP Member (2006-2008, 2010-2011)

Professional Memberships & Service

Asian / Pacific American Librarians Association

- Web Committee Chair (2011-12)
- Treasurer (2009-2011)
- 30th Anniversary Celebration Committee (2009-2010)

Association for College and Research Libraries

- Education & Behavioral Sciences Section Instructions for Educators (2011-2013)
- ACRL 2013 Keynote Speakers Committee (2011-2013)
- ACRL 2013 Poster Sessions Committee (2011-2013)

California Association for Research Libraries

- California Academic & Research Librarians Discussion Interest Group
 - Web and Publicity (2010-2012)
 - Program Planning (2008-)

Gold Coast Library Network

- Vice Chair / Chair / Past Chair (2010-2012)
- Programming Planning Committee (2009-2010)

Handheld Librarian's Conference 2

- Planning Committee (2010)

Selected Presentations

Blue, Y., Boyd, A., & Im, S. (2013, October) *Assessing residents past and present: An evidence-based approach for developing a library residency program*. Poster proposal accepted for Librarians Association of the UC, Berkeley Division Conference, Berkeley, CA.

Blue, Y., Boyd, A., & Im, S. (2013, August) *Library Residency Programs: Early Career Development for the Future of Libraries*. Workshop proposal accepted for IFLA World Library and Information Congress 79th IFLA General Conference and Assembly, Singapore.

Blue, Y., Boyd, A., & Im, S. (2013, June) *Evaluation of the Need for Diversity Library Residency Programs in the United States of America: A Quantitative and Qualitative Approach*. Paper presentation proposal accepted for QQML 4th International Conference on Qualitative and Quantitative Methods in Libraries, Rome, Italy.

Boyd, A., Marines, A., & Maldonado-Young, M. (2012, April) *Leadership Development and the Value of Relationships*. Co-presented at California Academic & Research Libraries Virtual Conference, San Diego, CA.

Bahavar, S., Bodemer, B., Boyd, A., & Snyder, L. (2012, April) *Staffing Reference Desks with Non-librarians*. Moderator at California Academic and Research Libraries Conference, San Diego, CA.

Boyd, A., DeFrank, A., Holmes, G., Sullivan, M., & Zhang, S.L. (2012, September) *Immersed in Leadership Development: A Week in Cambridge*. Moderated at the Joint Conference of Librarians of Color, Kansas City, MO.

Boyd, A. (2011, June) *UCSB Recruits Enthusiastic, Energetic, Highly Motivated Librarians to Apply*. Poster presented at the American Librarians Association Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA.

Boyd, A. (2010, October) *Cool Tools: Featuring Software and Hardware Tools to Help Us All Do Our Jobs Better*. Invited presenter at the Catholic Library Association Southern California Chapter Fall Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Boyd, A. (2009, October) *Drupal Content Management System (CMS)*. Presented at the Internet Librarian, Monterey, CA.

Boyd, A., Braquet, D., Cella, J., Gray, B., Kortz, L., Moorem A., Robert A., & Roberts, A. (2008, June) *Crossing the Intergenerational Divide: NMRT Outreach to New (and Not- so-New) Librarians*. Invited panelist at the American Library Association Annual Conference, Anaheim, CA.